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March 18, 2021

TO: Flood Authority Members
FROM: Scott Boettcher, Staff

SUBJECT:  Local Resolutions Update

The following will be discussed at Thursday’s Flood Authority meeting. Please feel free to contact me with

questions (360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com).

l. Background

At the Flood Authority’s last meeting (1-21-2021), Flood Authority members agreed to develop and adopt a
next round of local resolutions favoring a basin-wide solution to flood damage reduction and aquatic species

restoration.

1. Resolution Status

Jurisdiction Status

Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority Adopted (1-21-2021)
Aberdeen Adopted (1-27-2021)
Lewis County Adopted (2-01-2021)
Chehalis Adopted (2-08-2021)
Bucoda Adopted (2-08-2021)
Centralia Adopted (2-09-2021)
PeEll Adopted (3-02-2021)
Cosmopolis Drafted (3-18-2021)
Grays Harbor County Drafted (3-18-2021)
Hoquiam Drafted (3-18-2021)
Montesano Drafted (3-18-2021)
Oakville Drafted (3-18-2021)
Napavine Drafted (3-18-2021)
Thurston County Drafted (3-18-2021)

See also Flood Authority Local Resolutions Library here
https://www.ezview.wa.gov/site/alias _1492/37643/local resolutions.aspx
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